manded a fort, chapel, and cesidence:
for the mimster to be erected, and or-.
dered that Communion Plate and Al
tar Cloths should be prepared for pre-|
sentation to the Chapel as soon as it |
was ready for use. Tiw Altar Cloth
was of crimson velvet and gold, and
the Altar linen — also included in the |
gift — had the roval arms woven into
the patfern.  The royai gitt also mu-‘
tained a large Bible, Praver Book, and |
Homilies; and the Archbishop present-
ed tuelve Luwe octavo Bibles, and tab-
lets containing the Creed, Lord’s Pray-
er, and Commandments  for the cast
wall. The S0P, G appointed fhe
Rev. W. Andrews and made the  ne-
cessary arrangements  for  sumnlving
him with an interpreter, and 3 school-
masler.  Thus prepared and equipped,
Mr. Andrews left icngland in 1712 for
his Indian waork.
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children’s. and he {reated the Indians
accordingly. It would take vears of
careful training to wozk anv desirable
and perinanent change, an? their first
teachers understanding this, were pa- |
tient and Grustful.  Mr. Barclav, there-
fore, was not greatly {ahen by sur-
prise, when he discovered that the In-
dians® first idea of the utility of the
completed Chureh, was that it wounld
make a capital  shaghter-house;  and
although he was antenzely  disgusted,
Le was not unprepared {o learn, as he
soon did, that the Indians ad already
hesun fo uee it as sach. His on 1e-
eord that po o conld e maore severe
thiae Wr. Barelav, when oceasion  re-
auived, and when he opened the Church
to prevent ils further profanation, he
preached from S Matthew xxio 13, in
which he denocinced 1heir sacrilege in

D such moving terms that an old Sachem

ToHAWR CRAPEL.

But befors  Dhis arrival. the Chapel
whith  had  twen recently ~ompleiad,
had been formally opened by Mr, Rug-
chiy, the Missionary at Albanv, under
what would be rezarded at ihe pros-
ent  time as  peealiar civenmsiane. s
Mr. Barclay was well ntfed by exper-
ience o gange  accurafelvy  the adian
character.  To him the old Sachem™s
speech in (700, and the claborate ad-
dress efore Tler Majgesty in 1710, pre-

sented no difiicalfies. e tnew  he -
Iudian nature — that thev wmight ove
day profess  infense admivation  for

anvihing, and  vepudiafe it the next
with the uimost unconcera, and stout-
v maintaining that thev lad alwavs
held that opinion. Mr. Barclav knew .
that their minds were changeable as:
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said “thuuder and lighitnine were noth-
ing to it

In the contract for ilic erection
the Laldinzs, e plan and specifica-
tions  for the Chovel are very briel:
“"Alko a4 Cinple i the Mudle of the
ffort, of weniv-fair fool square, one
Kl Tea foot hish, with a (aret
Over if well covered with Roards, and
Sierded el well Flowrd, A Seller
af ifteen font Sgquare, and it Covered
withh Leges and then  with EBarth.
The whole Chanle {o he flosved.” A
picture of  thiz old Chapel, drawn by
the avfist and aslionerian, Mr. Rufus
AL Grider, appeaved soveral vears ago
in  the "Charchmen® a0 New York,
from which it was copied into the
“Canadian Church Magazine” of De-

of



